Bates, Phil

From: Bates, Phil

Sent: 29 April 2016 10:36

Subject: Fit and Proper Person policy consultation

Attachments: 201604 Consultation letter.pdf; 201604 Draft Taxi fit and proper policy.pdf

Good morning,

Please find enclosed a letter explaining the consultation process for a change of policy with regards how convictions
and the fit and proper person test is applied. | have previously consulted with a smaller section of the trade on this
subject and have tweaked the policy as a result. So if you were part of the original consultation please read through
and resubmit your views or amended views as appropriate.

Please note this is only a proposal at present. At the end of the consultation | will review the comments and consider
submitting a report to the Licensing Committee later in the year to ask them to approve the policy.

I am also looking at the Policy and Conditions for both the Hackney and Private Hire trades. | will go through the
same process but this will take some time to complete, probably next year. | will keep you informed as this
progresses and may seek advice from some of you.

| have addressed this to all the private hire operators and taxi trade reps. Another mail will also go out to those
signed up to the SCC Stay Connected service and it is on the Taxi notice board. However this may still not reach all
involved in the trade, can you please pass this onto your drivers and any other parties you feel may have an interest.

Thank you

Phil Bates

Licensing Manager
Licensing Team
Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership
Southampton City Council
'‘phone: 023 8083 3002
fax: 023 8083 4061
e-mail: licensing@southampton.gov.uk
web:  www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing and licensing.eastleigh.gov.uk
post: Licensing - Southampton City Council
PO Box 1767, Southampton. SO18 9LA

Please note:- This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data Protection Act 1998 or the
Environmental Information Regulations 2004. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. Emails may be
monitored. This e-mail (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is
privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error you must take no action based on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.



